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Rees, Gail

From: Howell, Morgan P

Sent: 29 November 2017 14:40

To: 'Ceri.Litherland@gov.wales'

Subject: RE: Request for the Welsh Ministers to make a screening direction under the EIA 

Regs - App 2017/01080/FUL - Barry Biomass Plant

Hi Ceri,

Sorry, it was committee deadline this week and I do not work Tuesday. I would have called you back but our external 
phone lines have not been working properly. Please find attached EIA screening document for the variation of 
condition application at the docks.

I hope this of some assistance

Kind regards

Morgan Howell
Senior Planner (Development Control) / Uwch Gynllunydd
Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio
Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg
tel / ffôn: 01446 704743
mob / sym: 
e-mail / e-bost: MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Ceri.Litherland@gov.wales [mailto:Ceri.Litherland@gov.wales] 
Sent: 28 November 2017 14:02
To: Howell, Morgan P
Subject: RE: Request for the Welsh Ministers to make a screening direction under the EIA Regs - App 
2017/01080/FUL - Barry Biomass Plant

Morgan

Yes please – could you let me have a copy of your updated screening opinion.

 Thanks

 Ceri
REGARDS

Ceri Litherland (Mr)
Decisions Branch - Cangen Benderfyniadau

Planning Directorate - Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio
Department for Natural Resources - Adran Cyfoeth Naturiol
Cathays Park - Parc Cathays
Cardiff, CF10 3NQ - Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ
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: e-mail/e-bost: Ceri.Litherland@gov.wales
(Tel: 03000253489 GTN: 1208 3489
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni 
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. 

From: Howell, Morgan P [mailto:MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 November 2017 11:39
To: Litherland, Ceri M (ESNR-Planning)
Subject: RE: Request for the Welsh Ministers to make a screening direction under the EIA Regs - App 
2017/01080/FUL - Barry Biomass Plant

Hi Ceri,

Earliest it could go would be 11th January 2018 committee, Tthe deadline for the December committee has already 
gone. I have done an updated screening for the variation application, do you need a copy of it or?

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
Sent: 24 November 2017 11:36
To: Howell, Morgan P
Subject: Request for the Welsh Ministers to make a screening direction under the EIA Regs - App 2017/01080/FUL -
Barry Biomass Plant

Morgan

We have received a request to make a screening direction for the above planning application -
variation to condition 5 of planning permission 2015/00031/OUT to include fire tank and building 
as well as relocation of parking at the Biomass Plant, David Davies Road.

Could you give me some indication of when this may go before a planning committee?

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

Wrth adael Llywodraeth Cymru sganiwyd y neges yma am bob feirws. Mae’n bosibl y bydd gohebiaeth 
gyda Llywodraeth Cymru yn cael ei logio, ei monitro ac/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau 
cyfreithiol. Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir 
yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh 
Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. Communications with Welsh Government may 
be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. We welcome receiving 
correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
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


